
  
FFiinnaannccee  CCoommmmiitttteeee  

NNiicckk  GGrraaffff  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  
JJaammeess  CCaarriiuuss  CCoommmmuunniittyy  RRoooomm  

110011  SS..  CCaappiittooll  SSttrreeeett  
PPeekkiinn,,  IIlllliinnooiiss  6611555544  

TTuueessddaayy,,  FFeebbrruuaarryy  2200,,  22002244    
**iimmmmeeddiiaatteellyy  ffoolllloowwiinngg  PPrrooppeerrttyy  CCoommmmiitttteeee**  

    
  

    
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the minutes of the January 23, 2024 meeting   

 
III. Public Comment 

  
IV. New Business  
 

 
F-24-05  A. Recommend to approve replacement purchase of a squad car  

funded by Risk Management   
 

F-24-06  B. Recommend to approve budget transfer for Circuit Clerk 
 
   C. Discussion: Energy Transition Community Grant Program  
 

V. Unfinished Business 
 

VI. Reports and Communications 
 

A. Revenue Update Report 
   B. Treasurer’s Report 
  C. Public Safety Sales Tax Report 

 
VII.  Recess 
 

 
Members:  Chairman Nick Graff, Max Schneider, Bill Atkins, Michael Deppert, Sam 

Goddard, Mike Harris, Randi Krehbiel, Greg Longfellow, Greg Menold, Dave 
Mingus, Nancy Proehl, Tammy Rich-Stimson  

  

1



1 
 

Minutes pending committee approval  
 
Finance Committee 
James Carius Community Room    
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 – 4:08 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present:  Chairman Nick Graff, Michael Deppert, Bill Atkins, Nancy Proehl, 

Mike Harris, Greg Longfellow, Greg Menold, Dave Mingus, 
Tammy Rich-Stimson 

 
Committee Members Absent: Sam Goddard, Randi Krehbiel, Max Schneider 
 
Others Attending: Mike Deluhery, County Administrator  
 
  
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER MINGUS, SECOND BY MEMBER ATKINS to approve 

the minutes of the September 11, 2023, September 18, 2023, and the November 
7, 2023 meetings. 

 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.   
 
MOTION 
F-24-01 MOTION BY MEMBER MENOLD, SECOND BY MEMBER LONGFELLOW to 

recommend to approve the proposal from Zobrio for Abila MIP and Zobrio Cash 
Management renewal 

 
 Finance Director Mindy Darcy stated that this is a renewal of our cash 

management system software agreement. She stated that the cost went up 
$4,477 annually. She stated that we would be paying annually instead of 
monthly.      

  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
F-24-02 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER RICH-STIMSON to 

recommend to approve replacement purchase of a squad car funded by Risk 
Management   

 
 Human Resources Director Angela Hutton stated that a squad car was totaled, 

and we need approval to purchase a new squad car.   
  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
 
 
 

2



2 
 

MOTION 
F-24-03 MOTION BY MEMBER HARRIS, SECOND BY MEMBER ATKINS to 

recommend to approve FY23 budget transfers for Health Department 
 
 Tazewell County Health Department Administrator Amy Fox stated that this is a 

cleanup of numbers for the 500 fund for FY23. 
  
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
MOTION 
F-24-04 MOTION BY MEMBER ATKINS, SECOND BY MEMBER DEPPERT to 

recommend to approve FY24 budget transfer for National Opioid Settlement 
Fund 

 
 Administrator Mike Deluhery stated that the funds were received from Opioid 

Settlement Funds.  
  
 Finance Director Mindy Darcy stated that the funds would be moved out of 

professional services into salary, IMRF, and Social Security lines.  
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
DISCUSSION County Clerk John Ackerman stated that he wanted to make the 

committee aware of a significant cost that could be coming within the 
next 2-4 years. He stated that he thought it would be 5-10 years, 
however, Peoria County is implementing it immediately. He stated that 
there would be voting centers and any resident could go to any location in 
the county to vote. He stated that in his opinion, the statute does not 
allow this at this time. He stated that six larger counties have 
implemented this. He stated that the cost would be $200,000-$300,000 
countywide for equipment and it would require us to have an internet 
connection.  

 
RECESS 
 
  Chairman Graff recessed the meeting at 4:23 p.m. 
 

 (transcribed by S. Gullette)      

3



 COMMITTEE REPORT   F-24-05 
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Finance Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the County’s Finance Committee recommends to the County Board to 
authorize the purchase of a squad car for the Sheriff’s Department;  
 
WHEREAS, the purchase will be funded by the Risk Management Fund as it is a 
replacement of a squad car totaled in an accident; 
 
WHEREAS, the purchase price of the vehicle is $43,395; and 
 
WHEREAS, the pricing is from the state Cooperative Purchasing Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the totaled vehicle (2023 Ford Explorer, VIN 1FM5K8AB8PGA84743) is to be 
picked up by Travelers from Rod's Autobody in Pekin in order for Tazewell County to 
receive a check for $16,570.00 (fair market value of $41,376 - $25,000 deductible).  
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the recommendation. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office,  
the Treasurer, Finance Office, Sheriff, Human Resources and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 28th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 
 
 

4



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

Vehicle Pricing

Total Illinois Government Price Including All Item Listed In This Document $43,395.00* Each

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

1

Units are in stock* at the time of this quote and available, first come first serve. Additional options can be added
as required. All trade in vehicles are welcome regardless of miles or condition. Let me know if you have any
questions.

5



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description

Base Vehicle

K8A Base Vehicle Price (K8A)

Packages

500A Order Code 500A
Includes:
- 3.73 Axle Ratio
- GVWR: 6,840 lbs (3,103 kgs)
- Tires: 255/60R18 AS BSW
- Wheels: 18" x 8" 5-Spoke Painted Black Steel
Includes polished stainless steel hub cover and center caps.

- Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Vinyl Rear
Includes reduced bolsters, driver 6-way power track (fore/aft. up/down,

tilt with manual recline, 2-way manual lumbar), passenger 2-way manual
track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel intrusion plates in
both driver/passenger seatbacks.
- Radio: AM/FM/MP3 Capable
Includes clock, 4-speakers, Bluetooth interface with hands-free voice

command support (compatible with most Bluetooth connected mobile
devices), 1 USB port and 4.2" color LCD screen center stack smart
display.

Powertrain

99B Engine: 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection (FFV)
(136-MPH top speed). Deletes regenerative braking and lithium-ion
battery pack; adds 250-Amp alternator, replaces H7 AGM battery (800
CCA/80-amp) with H7 SLI battery (730 CCA/80-amp) and replaces 19-
gallon tank with 21.4-gallon.

44U Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic (44U)

STDAX 3.73 Axle Ratio

STDGV GVWR: 6,840 lbs (3,103 kgs)

Wheels & Tires

STDTR Tires: 255/60R18 AS BSW

STDWL Wheels: 18" x 8" 5-Spoke Painted Black Steel
Includes polished stainless steel hub cover and center caps.

Seats & Seat Trim

9 Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats w/Vinyl Rear
Includes reduced bolsters, driver 6-way power track (fore/aft. up/down, tilt
with manual recline, 2-way manual lumbar), passenger 2-way manual
track (fore/aft. with manual recline) and built-in steel intrusion plates in
both driver/passenger seatbacks.

2
6



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description

Other Options

PAINT Monotone Paint Application

119WB 119" Wheelbase

STDRD Radio: AM/FM/MP3 Capable
Includes clock, 4-speakers, Bluetooth interface with hands-free voice
command support (compatible with most Bluetooth connected mobile
devices), 1 USB port and 4.2" color LCD screen center stack smart
display.

43D Dark Car Feature
Courtesy lamps disabled when any door is opened.

60A Grille LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Pre-Wiring

51R Driver Only LED Spot Lamp (Unity)

68G Rear-Door Controls Inoperable
Locks, handles and windows. Can manually remove window or door
disable plate with special tool. Locks/windows operable from driver's door
switches.

18D Global Lock/Unlock Feature
Door-panel switches will lock/unlock all doors and rear liftgate. Eliminates
overhead console liftgate unlock switch and 45-second timer. Also
eliminates the blue liftgate release button if ordered with remote keyless
entry.

55F Remote Keyless Entry Key Fob w/o Key Pad
Does not include PATS. Includes 4-key fobs. Key fobs are not fobbed
alike when ordered with keyed-alike.

549 Heated Sideview Mirrors

47A Police Engine Idle Feature
This feature allows you to leave the engine running and prevents your
vehicle from unauthorized use when outside of your vehicle. Allows the
key to be removed from ignition while vehicle remains idling.

17A Rear Auxiliary Air Conditioning

Emissions

425 50 State Emission System

Flexible Fuel Vehicle (FFV) system is standard equipment
for vehicles equipped with the 3.3L V6 Direct-Injection
engine.

Exterior Color

3
7



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description

UM_01 Agate Black

Interior Color

96_01 Charcoal Black w/Unique HD Cloth Front Bucket Seats
w/Vinyl Rear

4

Illinois Sheriff License and Title

Customer pick up

8



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs
Dimensions

• Conventional Capacity: 5,000 lbs. • Vehicle body length: 198.8" • Vehicle body width: 82.6" • Vehicle body height: 69.3" •
Wheelbase: 119.1" • Front track: 66.9" • Rear track: 66.9" • Interior rear cargo volume: 52.0 cu.ft. • Interior rear cargo
volume with seats folded: 90.3 cu.ft. • Max interior rear cargo volume: 90.3 cu.ft. • Total passenger volume: 118.0 cu.ft. •
Headroom first-row: 40.7" • Headroom second-row: 40.4" • Leg room first-row: 40.9" • Leg room second-row: 40.7" •
Shoulder room first-row: 61.8" • Shoulder room second-row: 61.3" • Hip room first-row: 59.3" • Hip room second-row: 59.1"

Powertrain

* 3.3L V-6 gasoline direct injection, DOHC, variable valve control, engine with 285HP • Engine cylinders: V-6 • Spark
ignition system • Horsepower: 285 HP@6500  RPM • Torque: 260 lb.-ft.@4000 RPM • Engine oil cooler • Heavy-duty
radiator • 10-speed automatic • Automatic full-time AWD • All-wheel drive • Recommended fuel: regular unleaded • Easy
Fuel capless fuel filler • All-speed ABS and driveline traction control • Permanent locking hub control

Fuel Economy and Emissions

• Gasoline secondary fuel type • ULEV II emissions * E85 additional fuel types

Suspension and Handling

• Standard ride suspension • Gas-pressurized front shock absorbers • Gas-pressurized rear shock absorbers

Driveability

• 4-wheel disc brakes • Front and rear ventilated disc brakes • 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes • Four channel ABS brakes •
Brake assist system • Hill start assist • Independent front suspension • Strut front suspension • Front anti-roll bar • Front
coil springs • Independent rear suspension • Multi-link rear suspension • Rear anti-roll bar • Electric power-assist steering
system • Rack-pinion steering • 2-wheel steering system

Body Exterior

• Trailer wiring harness • 4 doors • Clearcoat paint • Monotone paint • Body-coloured bodyside cladding • Black wheel well
trim • Black side window trim • Black windshield trim • Black door handles • Body-coloured front bumper • Black front
bumper rub strip • Front tow hook • Body-coloured rear bumper • Black rear bumper rub strip • Black grille • Black door
mirrors * Exterior mirror LED spot lights • Standard style side mirrors • Convex spotter in driver and passenger side
door mirrors • Conventional left rear passenger door • Conventional right rear passenger door • Liftgate rear cargo door •
P255/60RW18 AS BSW front and rear tires • 18 x 8-inch front and rear black steel wheels

Convenience

• Power door locks * Keyfob activated door locks • Power tailgate/rear door lock • Cruise control with steering wheel
mounted controls • Day/Night rearview mirror • Power first-row windows • Cargo area tray/organizer • Driver foot rest •
Power cargo area access release • Fixed interval rear windshield wipers • Heated rear wiper park • Rear window defroster
• Fixed rear windshield • Locking glove box • 2 beverage holders • Driver and passenger door bins • Dashboard storage •
Retained accessory power • PRND in IP • Trip computer

Comfort

5
9



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
• Automatic climate control • Dual-zone front climate control * Rear climate control system • Cabin air filter • Rear under
seat climate control ducts * Rear headliner/pillar climate control ducts • Cloth headliner material • Full headliner
coverage • Full vinyl floor covering • Full floor coverage • Vinyl rear seat upholstery • Carpet rear seatback upholstery •
Manual tilting steering wheel • Manual telescopic steering wheel • Urethane steering wheel

Seats and Trim

• Seating capacity: 5 • Bucket front seats • Driver seat with 8-way directional controls • Front passenger seat with 4-way
directional controls • Height adjustable front seat head restraints • Manual front seat head restraint control • Manual
reclining driver seat • Power height adjustable driver seat • Power driver seat fore/aft control • Power driver seat cushion
tilt • Manual reclining passenger seat • Manual passenger seat fore/aft control • Fixed rear seats • Split-bench rear seat •
Height adjustable rear seat head restraints • Manual driver seat lumbar • Cloth front seat upholstery

Entertainment Features

• 1 total number of 1st row displays • 4.2 inch primary LCD display • AM/FM stereo radio • In-vehicle audio • AM radio • FM
radio • Seek scan • External memory control • Speakers number: 4  • Standard grade speakers • Steering wheel mounted
audio controls • Speed sensitive volume • Integrated roof audio antenna

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

• Metal-look instrument panel insert • Analog instrumentation display • Trip odometer • In-radio display clock • Driver
information center • Redundant digital speedometer • Tachometer • Engine/electric motor temperature gauge • Engine
hour meter • Traction battery level gauge • Deep tinted windows • Projector beam headlights • LED low and high beam
headlights • Auto on/off headlight control • Multiple enclosed headlights • Variable intermittent front windshield wipers •
Speed sensitive wipers • Front reading lights • Rear reading lights • Variable instrument panel light • High mounted center
stop light • LED brake lights • Fade interior courtesy lights

Technology and Telematics

• Bluetooth handsfree wireless device connectivity • Fleet Telematics Modem selective service internet access • 1 USB
port

Safety and Security

• Driver front impact airbag • Seat mounted side impact driver airbag • Curtain first and second-row overhead airbags •
Passenger front impact airbag • Seat mounted side impact front passenger airbag • Airbag occupancy sensor • Passenger
side knee airbag • 7 airbags • Rear seat center 3-point seatbelt • Front height adjustable seatbelts • Front seatbelt
pretensioners • 2  seatbelt pre-tensioners • External acoustic pedestrian alert • Rear camera with washer • Electronic
stability control system with anti-roll • Manual rear child safety door locks

Dimensions

General Weights

* Curb weight 4,718 lbs. * GVWR 6,465 lbs.

Payload 1,670 lbs.

Trailering Weights

6
10



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Conventional capacity 5,000 lbs.

Off Road
Min ground clearance 7.6" Loading floor height 30.9 "
Approach angle 19.3 Departure angle 21.4

Exterior Measurements
Vehicle body length 198.8" Vehicle body width 82.6"
Vehicle body height 69.3" Wheelbase 119.1"
Front track 66.9" Rear track 66.9"

Interior Measurements
Interior rear cargo volume 52.0 cu.ft. Max interior rear cargo volume 90.3 cu.ft.
Interior cargo area max width 47.9 " Interior rear cargo volume with seats folded 90.3

cu.ft.
Length to rear seat 46.2 "

Interior Volume
Total passenger volume 118.0 cu.ft.

Headroom
Headroom first-row 40.7" Headroom second-row 40.4"

Legroom
Leg room first-row 40.9" Leg room second-row 40.7"

Shoulder Room
Shoulder room first-row 61.8" Shoulder room second-row 61.3"

Hip Room
Hip room first-row 59.3" Hip room second-row 59.1"

Powertrain

Engine

* Engine 3.3L V-6 gasoline direct injection,
DOHC, variable valve control, engine with
285HP

Valves per cylinder 4

Engine cylinders V-6 Engine location Front mounted engine
Ignition Spark ignition system Engine mounting direction Longitudinal mounted

engine
Engine block material Iron engine block Cylinder head material Aluminum cylinder head

Engine Specs
Displacement 3.3L cc 204 cu.in.
Bore 3.56" Stroke 3.41"
Compression ratio 12.0

7
11



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Engine Power

Horsepower 285 HP@6500  RPM Torque 260 lb.-ft.@4000 RPM

Alternator

* Alternator amps 250A * Alternator type Regular duty alternator

Battery
Battery amps 80Ah * Battery type Lead acid battery

* Battery rating 730CCA

Engine Extras
Engine cooler Engine oil cooler Radiator Heavy-duty radiator

Transmission
Transmission 10-speed automatic Transmission electronic control Transmission

electronic control
Overdrive transmission Overdrive transmission Lock-up transmission Lock-up transmission
First gear ratio 4.696 Second gear ratio 2.985
Third gear ratio 2.146 Fourth gear ratio 1.769
Fifth gear ratio 1.52 Sixth gear ratio 1.275
Reverse gear ratio 4.866 Seventh gear ratio 1
Eighth gear ratio 0.854 Ninth gear ratio 0.689
Tenth gear ratio 0.636 Transmission oil cooler Transmission oil cooler

Drive Type
4WD type Automatic full-time AWD Drive type All-wheel drive

Drivetrain
Axle ratio 3.73

Exhaust
Tailpipe Stainless steel dual exhaust

Fuel
Fuel type regular unleaded

Fuel Tank
Capless fuel filler Easy Fuel capless fuel filler * Fuel tank capacity 21.40 gal.

Drive Feature
Traction control All-speed ABS and driveline
traction control

Locking hub control Permanent locking hub
control

Provisions
Provisions Police/fire provisions

8
12



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Fuel Economy and Emissions

Fuel Economy
Secondary fuel type Gasoline secondary fuel
type

Emissions
Emissions ULEV II emissions Emissions tiers Tier 2 Bin 5 emissions

Fuel Economy (Alternate 1)

* Additional fuel types E85 additional fuel
types

Suspension and Handling

Suspension
Suspension Standard ride suspension Front shock absorbers Gas-pressurized front

shock absorbers
Rear shock absorbers Gas-pressurized rear
shock absorbers

Driveability

Brakes
Brake type 4-wheel disc brakes Ventilated brakes Front and rear ventilated disc

brakes
ABS brakes Four channel ABS brakes ABS brakes 4-wheel antilock (ABS) brakes

Brake Assistance
Hill start assist Hill start assist Brake assist system Brake assist system

Front Suspension
Anti-roll bar front Front anti-roll bar Suspension ride type front Independent front

suspension
Suspension type front Strut front suspension

Front Spring
Regular front springs Regular front springs Springs front Front coil springs

Rear Spring
Springs rear Rear coil springs Rear springs Regular grade rear springs

Rear Suspension
Anti-roll bar rear Rear anti-roll bar Suspension type rear Multi-link rear suspension
Suspension ride type rear Independent rear
suspension

9
13



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Steering

Steering Electric power-assist steering system Steering type Rack-pinion steering
Steering type number of wheels 2-wheel steering
system

Exterior

Front Wheels
Front wheels diameter 18" Front wheels width 8"

Rear Wheels
Rear wheels diameter 18" Rear wheels width 8"

Front And Rear Wheels
Appearance black Material steel

Front Tires
Aspect 60 Diameter 18"
Sidewalls BSW Speed W
Tread AS Type P
Width 255mm

Rear Tires
Aspect 60 Diameter 18"
Sidewalls BSW Speed W
Tread AS Type P
Width 255mm

Body Exterior

Trailering
Towing capability Trailer towing capability Towing class Class III tow rating
Towing hitch Trailer hitch Towing wiring harness Trailer wiring harness

Exterior Features
Number of doors 4 doors

Body
Body panels Galvanized steel and aluminum
body panels with side impact beams

Mirrors
Convex spotter Convex spotter in driver and
passenger side door mirrors

Spare Tire

10
14



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Spare tire Full-size spare tire with steel wheel Spare tire locationSpare tire mounted under the

cargo floor

Aerodynamics
Spoiler Rear lip spoiler

Wheels
Wheel covers Wheel hub covers

Convenience

Door Locks
Door locks Power door locks * Keyfob door locks Keyfob activated door

locks
Tailgate control Power tailgate/rear door lock

Cruise Control
Cruise control Cruise control with steering
wheel mounted controls

Rear View Mirror
Day/Night rearview mirror Day/Night rearview
mirror

Exterior Mirrors
Door mirrors Power door mirrors Folding door mirrors Manual folding door mirrors

* Heated door mirrors Heated driver and
passenger side door mirrors

Front Side Windows
First-row windows Power first-row windows

Overhead Console
Overhead console Mini overhead console Overhead console storage Overhead console

storage

Driver Visor
Visor driver mirror Driver visor mirror

Passenger Visor
Visor passenger mirror Passenger visor mirror

Power Outlets
12V power outlets 2 12V power outlets

Cargo Features
Cargo tie downs Cargo area tie downs Cargo light Cargo area light

Cargo Trim

11
15



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Cargo floor type Carpet cargo area floor Trunk lid trim Plastic trunk lid trim

Pedals
Driver foot rest Driver foot rest

Remote Releases
Cargo access Power cargo area access
release

Rear Windshield
Rear window defroster Rear window defroster Rear windshield Fixed rear windshield
Rear windshield wipers Fixed interval rear
windshield wipers

Heated wiper area Heated rear wiper park

Storage
Door bins front Driver and passenger door bins Number of beverage holders 2 beverage holders
Glove box Locking glove box Dashboard storage Dashboard storage

Windows Feature
One-touch up window Driver and passenger
one-touch up windows

One-touch down window Driver and passenger
one-touch down windows

Windows Rear Side
Second-row windows Power second-row
windows

Third-row windows Fixed third-row windows

Miscellaneous
Trip computer Trip computer PRND in IP PRND in IP
Accessory power Retained accessory power

Comfort

Climate Control
Climate control Automatic climate control * Rear headliner/pillar ducts Rear

headliner/pillar climate control ducts
Dual-zone front climate control Dual-zone front
climate control

Cabin air filter Cabin air filter

* Rear climate control Rear climate control
system

Rear under seat ducts Rear under seat climate
control ducts

Headliner
Headliner material Cloth headliner material Headliner coverage Full headliner coverage

Door Trim
Door panel insert Metal-look door panel insert

Floor Trim
Floor covering Full vinyl floor covering Floor coverage Full floor coverage

12
16



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Second-Row Seat Trim

Rear seat upholstery Vinyl rear seat upholstery Rear seatback upholstery Carpet rear seatback
upholstery

Steering Wheel
Steering wheel telescopic Manual telescopic
steering wheel

Steering wheel material Urethane steering wheel

Steering wheel tilt Manual tilting steering wheel

Seats and Trim

Seat Capacity
Seating capacity 5

Front Seats
Driver seat direction Driver seat with 8-way
directional controls

Height adjustable driver seat Power height
adjustable driver seat

Driver seat fore/aft control Power driver seat
fore/aft control

Driver seat cushion tiltPower driver seat cushion
tilt

Passenger seat direction Front passenger seat
with 4-way directional controls

Split front seats Bucket front seats

Reclining passenger seat Manual reclining
passenger seat

Passenger seat fore/aft control Manual passenger
seat fore/aft control

Front head restraints Height adjustable front
seat head restraints

Front head restraint control Manual front seat
head restraint control

Reclining driver seatManual reclining driver seat

Rear Seats
Bench seats Split-bench rear seat Rear seats fixed or removable Fixed rear seats
Folding second-row seats 35-30-35 folding rear
seats

Rear seat direction Front facing rear seat

Rear seat folding position Fold forward rear
seatback

Rear head restraints Height adjustable rear seat
head restraints

Rear head restraint control Manual rear seat
head restraint control

Number of rear head restraints 3 rear seat head
restraints

Lumbar Seats
Driver lumbar Manual driver seat lumbar

Front Seat Trim
Front seat upholstery Cloth front seat upholstery Front seatback upholstery Vinyl front seatback

upholstery

Interior Accents
Interior accents Metal-look interior accents

13
17



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Gearshifter Material

Gearshifter material Urethane gear shifter
material

Entertainment Features

LCD Displays
Number of first-row LCD displays1 total number of
1st row displays

LCD primary display size 4.2 inch primary LCD
display

Radio Features
External memory External memory control Seek scan Seek scan

Speakers
Speakers Standard grade speakers Speakers number 4

Audio Features
Steering mounted audio control Steering wheel
mounted audio controls

Speed sensitive volume Speed sensitive volume

Lighting, Visibility and Instrumentation

Instrument Panel Trim
Panel insert Metal-look instrument panel insert

Instrumentation
Trip odometer Trip odometer Instrumentation display Analog instrumentation

display

Instrumentation Displays
Speedometer Redundant digital speedometer Driver information center Driver information

center
Clock In-radio display clock

Instrumentation Gauges
Tachometer Tachometer Traction battery level gauge Traction battery level

gauge
Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge Engine/electric motor temperature
gauge

Engine hour meter Engine hour meter

Instrumentation Warnings
Engine temperature warning Engine temperature
warning

Oil pressure warning Oil pressure warning

Low fuel warning Low fuel warning Low washer fluid warning Low washer fluid
warning

Low brake fluid warning Low brake fluid warning Battery charge warning Battery charge warning

14
18



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Headlights on reminder Headlights on reminder Key in vehicle warning Key in vehicle warning
Door ajar warning Door ajar warning Trunk warning Rear cargo ajar warning
Service interval warningService interval indicator Low tire pressure warning Tire specific low air

pressure warning

Glass
Tinted windows Deep tinted windows

Headlights
Headlights LED low and high beam headlights Headlight type Projector beam headlights
Auto headlights Auto on/off headlight control Multiple headlights Multiple enclosed headlights

Front Windshield
Wipers Variable intermittent front windshield
wipers

Speed sensitive wipers Speed sensitive wipers

Interior Lighting
Variable panel light Variable instrument panel
light

Front reading lights Front reading lights

Rear reading lights Rear reading lights

Lights
Interior courtesy lights Fade interior courtesy
lights

LED brake lights LED brake lights

High mount stop light High mounted center stop
light

Technology and Telematics

Connectivity
Handsfree Bluetooth handsfree wireless
device connectivity

Internet Access
Internet access Fleet Telematics Modem
selective service internet access

USB Ports
USB ports 1 USB port

Safety and Security

Airbags
Front impact airbag driver Driver front impact
airbag

Number of airbags 7 airbags

Front impact airbag passenger Passenger front
impact airbag

Knee airbag Passenger side knee airbag

15
19



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Selected Equip & Specs (cont'd)
Front side impact airbag driver Seat mounted side
impact driver airbag

Front side impact airbag passenger Seat mounted
side impact front passenger airbag

Occupancy sensor Airbag occupancy sensor Overhead airbags Curtain first and second-row
overhead airbags

Seatbelts
3-point seatbelt Rear seat center 3-point
seatbelt

Height adjustable seatbelts Front height
adjustable seatbelts

Seatbelt pretensioners Front seatbelt
pretensioners

Seatbelt pretensioners number 2  seatbelt pre-
tensioners

Active Driving Assistance
External acoustic pedestrian alert External
acoustic pedestrian alert

Cameras
Rear camera Rear camera with washer

Traction Control
Electronic stability control Electronic stability
control system with anti-roll

Occupant Safety
Child door locks Manual rear child safety door
locks

16
20



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared for: Mr. Chris Kempf
Captain, Tazewell County Sheriff's Office
Prepared by: Richie Wellenkamp
02/13/2024 Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. | 1242 Main Street Greenfield Illinois | 62044

2023 Police Interceptor Utility AWD Base (K8A)
Price Level: 350

Warranty
Standard Warranty

Basic Warranty
Basic warranty 36 months/36,000 miles

Powertrain Warranty
Powertrain warranty 60 months/100,000 miles

Corrosion Perforation
Corrosion perforation warranty 60 months/unlimited

Roadside Assistance Warranty
Roadside warranty 60 months/60,000 miles

Hybrid/Electric Components Warranty
Hybrid/electric components warranty 96 months/100,000 miles

17
21



Prepared for TRAVELERS - THE TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 1 of 12

 REPORT SUMMARY

CLAIM INFORMATION

Owner Tazewell County, Unknown
Pekin, IL 61554

Loss Unit Police 2023 Ford EXPLORER
POLICE AWD 6cyl. 3.3l Suv

Loss Unit Type SPECIALTY VEHICLES

Loss Incident Date 01/22/2024

Claim Reported 02/06/2024

The CCC ONE® Market Valuation

Report reflects CCC Intelligent Solutions

Inc.’s opinion as to the value of the loss

unit, based on information provided

to CCC by TRAVELERS - THE

TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY.

INSURANCE INFORMATION

Report Reference Number 117433935

Claim Reference F1P0214001

Adjuster Stanback, Billy

Appraiser Nuchell, Roy

Odometer 14,982

Last Updated 02/06/2024 01:18 PM

VALUATION SUMMARY

Base Value $ 41,376.00

Adjusted Value $ 41,376.00
Title, Registration and Other Fees + $ 194.00
DEDUCTIBLE - $ 25,000.00

Total $ 16,570.00
The total may not represent the total of the settlement as other factors (e.g. license and
fees) may need to be taken into account.

BASE VALUE

This is derived from comparable unit(s)

available or recently available in the

marketplace at the time of valuation, per

our valuation methodology described on

the next page.

Inside the Report

Valuation Methodology............................. 2

Loss Unit Information............................... 3

Comparable Units.....................................6

Valuation Notes........................................ 9

Supplemental Information.......................10

22



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 2 of 12

VALUATION METHODOLOGY
How was the valuation determined?

CLAIM INSPECTION

TRAVELERS - THE TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY has provided CCC with the zip code
where the loss unit is garaged, loss unit VIN, mileage/hours, options and additional equipment, as
well as loss unit condition, which is used to assist in determining the value of the loss unit.

DATABASE REVIEW

CCC maintains an extensive database of units that currently are or
recently were available for sale in the U.S. This database includes
units advertised for sale by dealerships or private parties. All of these
sources are updated regularly.

SEARCH FOR COMPARABLES

When a valuation is created the database is searched and
comparable units are selected. On current year units, new units
for sale at the time of the valuation may have been used. The
zip code where the loss unit is garaged determines the starting
point for the search. Comparable units are similar to the loss unit
based on relevant factors. If a sufficient number of comparable
units cannot be located, CCC may also obtain dealer quotations
for a unit with attributes as reported by the insurer.

CALCULATE VALUATION

Adjustments to the price of the selected comparable units are made to reflect differences
in attributes, including mileage/hours, options, additional equipment, refurbishments,
after factory equipment, and condition. Dollar adjustments are based upon market
research. Finally, the Base Value is the straight average of the adjusted values of the
comparable units. Due to the unique nature of the loss units valued in the Commercial and
Recreational Vehicle division, a valuation specialist handles each request individually.

23



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 3 of 12

 LOSS UNIT INFORMATION
LOSS UNIT DETAILS

Location Pekin ,  IL   61554

VIN 1FM5K8AB8PGA84743

Year 2023

Make Ford

Model EXPLORER POLICE AWD

Drivetrain 4X4

LOSS UNIT CONDITION

Condition

Overall Rating Average

Vehicles sold in the United States

are required to have a manufacturer

assigned Vehicle Identification

Number(VIN). This number provides

certain specifications of the vehicles .

Please review the information in the

Loss Unit Information Section to confirm

the reported mileage and condition,

and to verify that the information

accurately reflects the options, additional

equipment, refurbishments or other

aspects of the loss unit that may impact

the value.

TRAVELERS - THE TRAVELERS

INDEMNITY COMPANY uses condition

inspection guidelines to determine the

condition of the loss unit prior to the

loss. The guidelines describe physical

characteristics for the loss unit, for the

condition selected based upon age.

Inspection Notes reflect observations

from the appraiser regarding the loss

unit’s condition.

24



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 4 of 12

LOSS UNIT EQUIPMENT

CT - Transmission AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION

OVERDRIVE

4 WHEEL DRIVE

PO - Power POWER STEERING

POWER BRAKES

POWER WINDOWS

POWER LOCKS

POWER MIRRORS

POWER DRIVER SEAT

POWER TRUNK/LIFTGATE

IS - Seats/Interior BUCKET SEATS

CLOTH SEATS

RECLINING/LOUNGE SEATS

3RD ROW SEAT

CS - Convenience AIR CONDITIONING

DUAL MIRRORS

INTERMITTENT WIPERS

TILT WHEEL

CRUISE CONTROL

REAR DEFOGGER

CONSOLE/STORAGE

KEYLESS ENTRY

HEATED MIRRORS

MESSAGE CENTER

STEERING WHEEL TOUCH
CONTROLS

REAR WINDOW WIPER

TELESCOPIC WHEEL

CLIMATE CONTROL

OVERHEAD CONSOLE

DUAL AIR CONDITIONING

REMOTE STARTER

CR - Radio AM RADIO

FM RADIO

STEREO

To the left is the equipment of the

loss unit that TRAVELERS - THE

TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY

provided to CCC.

25



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 5 of 12

LOSS UNIT EQUIPMENT

SEARCH/SEEK

AUXILIARY AUDIO CONNECTION

SATELLITE RADIO

CW - Wheels STYLED STEEL WHEELS

SS - Safety AIR BAG (DRIVER ONLY)

PASSENGER AIR BAG

ANTI-LOCK BRAKES (4)

4-WHEEL DISC BRAKES

TRACTION CONTROL

STABILITY CONTROL

FRONT SIDE IMPACT AIR BAGS

HEAD/CURTAIN AIR BAGS

HANDS FREE

BACKUP CAMERA

XENON OR L.E.D. HEADLAMPS

PARKING SENSORS

BLIND SPOT DETECTION

LANE DEPARTURE WARNING

OP - Other BODY SIDE MOLDINGS

PRIVACY GLASS

REAR SPOILER

CLEARCOAT PAINT

METALLIC PAINT

TRAILER HITCH

CALIFORNIA EMISSIONS

26



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 6 of 12

 COMPARABLE UNITS

Loss Unit Comp 1 Comp 2

Price $46,575 $46,520

Year/Make/Model 2023 Ford

EXPLORER

POLICE AWD

2023 Ford

EXPLORER

POLICE AWD

2023 Ford

EXPLORER

POLICE AWD

Odometer 14,982 NEW NEW

Configuration

Model Description 3.3L 3.3L 3.3L
Body Type SUV SPORT

UTILITY
VEHICLE

SPORT
UTILITY

VEHICLE
Drivetrain 4X4 4X4 4X4
Engine Cylinder 6 6 6

Options

3S - 3rd Row Seat

LN - Lane Departure Warning

DG - Head/Curtain Air Bags

TW - Tilt Wheel

PS - Power Steering

TX - Traction Control

PT - Power Trunk/Liftgate

HM - Heated Mirrors

M3 - Auxiliary Audio Connection

PW - Power Windows

PX - Backup Camera

DM - Dual Mirrors

DT - Privacy Glass

DV - Blind Spot Detection

MC - Message Center

AB - Anti-Lock Brakes (4)

AC - Air Conditioning

MP - Metallic Paint

4W - 4 Wheel Drive

AG - Drivers Side Air Bag

IP - Clearcoat Paint

EM - California Emissions

AM - AM Radio

IW - Intermittent Wipers

Comp 1  Updated Date: 11/16/2023

2023 Ford EXPLORER POLICE AWD

VIN 1FM5K8AB5PGA81220

Dealership KENNY ROSS FORD

Location New Castle, PA

Telephone (724) 202-0190

Source Dealer Ad

Stock # A3XA81220X

Comp 2  Updated Date: 11/16/2023

2023 Ford EXPLORER POLICE AWD

VIN 1FM5K8AB1PGA36548

Dealership HOFFMAN FORD

Location Millersville, PA

Telephone (717) 584-8640

Source Dealer Ad

Stock # 23117TP

Comparables  used in the determination

of the Base Value are not intended to be

replacement units but are reflective of

the market value, and may no longer be

available for sale.

Price is the amount that the dealership

will accept to sell the unit, though a

lower price may be obtainable through

negotiation.

27



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 7 of 12

 COMPARABLE UNITS
Loss Unit Comp 1 Comp 2

RD - Rear Defogger

AT - Automatic Transmission

RG - Passenger Air Bag

RJ - Remote Starter

RL - Reclining/Lounge Seats

FM - FM Radio

BN - Body Side Moldings

BS - Bucket Seats

SE - Search/Seek

OD - Overdrive

WP - Rear Window Wiper

SL - Rear Spoiler

KE - Keyless Entry

SP - Power Driver Seat

T1 - Stability Control

CC - Cruise Control

ST - Stereo

SY - Styled Steel Wheels

CL - Climate Control

CN - Console/Storage

CO - Overhead Console

XE - Xenon Or L.e.d. Headlamps

XG - Front Side Impact Air Bags

CS - Cloth Seats

PB - Power Brakes

TH - Trailer Hitch

XM - Satellite Radio

TL - Telescopic Wheel

PJ - Parking Sensors

PL - Power Locks

TQ - Steering Wheel Touch
Controls
DA - Dual Air Conditioning

PM - Power Mirrors

DB - 4-Wheel Disc Brakes

HF - Hands Free

Additional Equipment

Trailer Package

Condition Average Average Average

28



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 8 of 12

 COMPARABLE UNITS
Adjustments:

Additional Equipment

Trailer Package - $ 50 - $ 50

Options

3S - 3rd Row Seat $ 50 $ 50
LN - Lane Departure Warning $ 100 $ 100
PT - Power Trunk/Liftgate $ 100 $ 100
HM - Heated Mirrors $ 13 $ 13
DV - Blind Spot Detection $ 100 $ 100
RJ - Remote Starter $ 34 $ 34
KE - Keyless Entry $ 75 $ 75
XM - Satellite Radio $ 49 $ 49
DA - Dual Air Conditioning $ 200 $ 200

Odometer - $ 5,843 - $ 5,843

Condition

Adjusted Comparable Value $41,403 $41,348

29



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 9 of 12

 VALUATION NOTES
02/05/2024 08:30 - Loss Vehicle Average Mileage: 13,105

02/05/2024 08:30 - STANDARD OPTIONS: 4W, AB, AC, AG, AM, AT, BS, CC, CL, CO,
CS, DB, DG, DM, DT, EM, FM, HF, IP, IW, M3, MC, PB, PL, PM, PS, PW, PX, RD, RG,
RL, SE, SL, SP, ST, SY, T1, TH, TL, TP, TQ, TW, TX, WP, WU, XE, XG

The following information was provided after the valuation was completed

02/06/2024 13:18 - Pre/Post Tax data modified after Valuation

02/06/2024 13:18 - Sales Tax data modified after Valuation

02/06/2024 13:18 - PVADJ CHANGE REQUESTED BY: DIETZ, COREY

This Market Valuation Report has been prepared exclusively for use by TRAVELERS -
THE TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY, and no other person or entity is entitled to
or should rely upon this Market Valuation Report and/or any of its contents. CCC is one
source of valuations, and there are other valuation sources available.

30



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 10 of 12

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

LOSS UNIT HISTORY INFORMATION

Using the VIN for this loss unit, VINguard® detected discrepancies or prior history
requiring additional research. Please review the information detailed below.

VINguard®

VINguard® Message: VINguard has decoded this VIN without any errors

Previous Total Loss Submission:

Duplicate VIN 117405765 - previously submitted by TRAVELERS(AE) on 02/01/2024
claim ref # F1P0214001

31



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 11 of 12

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

EXPERIAN® AUTOCHECK® VEHICLE HISTORY REPORT

TITLE CHECK RESULTS FOUND

Abandoned No Abandoned Record Found
Damaged No Damaged Record Found
Fire Damage No Fire Damage Record Found
Grey Market No Grey Market Record Found
Hail Damage No Hail Damage Record Found
Insurance Loss No Insurance Loss Record Found
Junk No Junk Record Found
Rebuilt No Rebuilt Record Found
Salvage No Salvage Record Found

EVENT CHECK RESULTS FOUND

NHTSA Crash Test Vehicle No NHTSA Crash Test Vehicle Record Found
Frame Damage No Frame Damage Record Found
Major Damage Incident No Major Damage Incident Record Found
Manufacturer Buyback/Lemon No Manufacturer Buyback/Lemon Record Found
Odometer Problem No Odometer Problem Record Found
Recycled No Recycled Record Found
Branded Title Auction No Branded Title Auction Record Found
Water Damage No Water Damage Record Found

VEHICLE INFORMATION RESULTS FOUND

Accident No Accident Record Found
Corrected Title No Corrected Title Record Found
Driver Education No Driver Education Record Found
Duplicate Title No Duplicate Title Record Found
Emissions Safety Inspection No Emissions Safety Inspection Record Found
Fire Damage Incident No Fire Damage Incident Record Found
Lease No Lease Record Found
Lien No Lien Record Found
Livery Use No Livery Use Record Found
Government Use No Government Use Record Found
Police Use No Police Use Record Found
Fleet No Fleet Record Found
Rental No Rental Record Found
Fleet and/or Lease No Fleet and/or Lease Record Found
Fleet and/or Rental No Fleet and/or Rental Record Found
Repossessed No Repossessed Record Found
Taxi use No Taxi use Record Found
Theft No Theft Record Found

CCC provides TRAVELERS -
THE TRAVELERS INDEMNITY
COMPANY information reported by
Experian® regarding the 2023 Ford
EXPLORER POLICE AWD 6cyl. 3.3l
( 1FM5K8AB8PGA84743 ). This data
is provided for informational purposes.
Unless otherwise noted in this Market
Valuation Report, CCC does not adjust
the value of the loss unit based upon
this information.

LEGEND :
 No Event Found
 Event Found
 Information Needed

TITLE CHECK
THIS VEHICLE CHECKS OUT
AutoCheck's result for this loss unit
show no significant title events. When
found, events often indicate automotive
damage or warnings associated with
the unit.

EVENT CHECK
THIS VEHICLE CHECKS OUT
AutoCheck's result for this loss unit
show no historical events that indicate
a significant automotive problem. These
problems can indicate past previous
car damage, theft, or other significant
problems.

VEHICLE INFORMATION
THIS VEHICLE CHECKS OUT
AutoCheck's result for this loss unit
show no vehicle information that
indicate a significant automotive
problem. These problems can indicate
past previous car damage, theft, or
other significant problems.

ODOMETER CHECK
THIS VEHICLE CHECKS OUT
AutoCheck's result for this loss unit
show no indication of odometer
rollback or tampering was found.
AutoCheck determines odometer
rollbacks by searching for records that
indicate odometer readings less than
a previously reported value. Other
odometer events can report events
of tampering, or possible odometer
breakage.

32



Owner: Tazewell County, Unknown
Claim: F1P0214001

© Copyright 2021 CCC Intelligent Solutions Inc. All Rights Reserved. Page 12 of 12

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

FULL HISTORY REPORT RUN DATE: 02/06/2024

Below are the historical events for this vehicle listed in chronological order.

EVENT
DATE

EVENT

LOCATION

ODOMETER
READING

DATA

SOURCE

EVENT

DETAIL
 
06/01/2023 PEKIN, IL 10 Motor Vehicle Dept. Title

AUTOCHECK TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Experian's Reports are compiled from multiple sources. It is not always possible for Experian to obtain complete discrepancy information on all vehicles; therefore, there may

be other title brands, odometer readings or discrepancies that apply to a vehicle that are not reflected on that vehicle's Report. Experian searches data from additional sources

where possible, but all discrepancies may not be reflected on the Report.

These Reports are based on information supplied to Experian by external sources believed to be reliable, BUT NO RESPONSIBILITY IS ASSUMED BY EXPERIAN OR

ITS AGENTS FOR ERRORS, INACCURACIES OR OMISSIONS. THE REPORTS ARE PROVIDED STRICTLY ON AN "AS IS WHERE IS" BASIS, AND EXPERIAN

FURTHER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE REGARDING THIS REPORT.

YOU AGREE TO INDEMNIFY EXPERIAN FOR ANY CLAIMS OR LOSSES, INCLUDING COSTS, EXPENSES AND ATTORNEYS FEES, INCURRED BY EXPERIAN

ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM YOUR IMPROPER OR UNAUTHORIZED USE OF AUTOCHECK VEHICLE HISTORY REPORTS.

Experian shall not be liable for any delay or failure to provide an accurate report if and to the extent which such delay or failure is caused by events beyond the reasonable

control of Experian, including, without limitation, "acts of God", terrorism, or public enemies, labor disputes, equipment malfunctions, material or component shortages,

supplier failures, embargoes, rationing, acts of local, state or national governments, or public agencies, utility or communication failures or delays, fire, earthquakes, flood,

epidemics, riots and strikes.

These terms and the relationship between you and Experian shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois (USA) without regard to its conflict of law provisions. You and

Experian agree to submit to the personal and exclusive jurisdiction of the courts located within the county of Cook, Illinois.

33



  

 COMMITTEE REPORT   F-24-06   
 
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Finance Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the Circuit Clerk received a technology modernization grant in the amount of 
$1,199,426.61; and  
 
WHEREAS, the funds will be spent in fiscal year 2024 and the grant proceeds will be 
deposited with the County Treasurer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County’s Finance Committee recommends to the County Board to 
authorize the recognition of an increase of available expenditure funds and revenues 
within the Circuit Clerk’s fiscal year 2024 budget as follows: 
 
 Revenues: 
 
          100-100-4110-7003 – State Grant Revenue:  $1,199,427 
 
 Expenditures: 
   

100-100-5549-7003 – Circuit Court’s Technology Infrastructure: $1,199,427;  
 
WHEREAS, this action does not represent an additional appropriation of funds by the 
County Board, it solely represents recognizing the increase of available expenditure 
funds within the Circuit Clerk’s budget as a result of the awarded grants, as well as a 
corresponding increase in the revenue budget. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve the stated 
recommendation. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the 
Finance Office, the Circuit Clerk, the Treasurer, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 28TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34



  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66




